

## **Product Liability, Aviation and Insurance Mediation CV**

**Dr Trevor Fox LLB PhD**

**Solicitor and ADR Group Accredited Civil & Commercial Mediator**

### **Contact details**

Dr Trevor Fox  
**Res Ipsa Mediation**

Tel: 07778 150370

Email: [fox@resipsa.co.uk](mailto:fox@resipsa.co.uk)

Web: [www.resipsa.co.uk](http://www.resipsa.co.uk)

### **Background**

Dr Fox qualified as a solicitor in 1987 and has been a partner since 1994. As a leading litigation practitioner in his field, he had mediated numerous cases as an advocate over the past 25 years in the UK, South Africa, USA, Australia and Papua New Guinea on behalf of clients. He therefore understands very well what parties to a mediation want to achieve from the process.

Dr Fox decided in 2018 to qualify as a Civil Mediation Council Accredited Mediator with ADR Group. Dr Fox has an excellent practical understanding of the everyday realities and needs of running a business having built up his own successful Law Firm over 16 years and sold it to a major law firm.

That practical knowledge is backed by an ability to master complex facts and to process technical information rapidly, as demonstrated by his excellent academic background. Dr Fox brings the authority, technical ability and experience to drive the parties to a resolution.

### **Areas of experience**

- Product and Public Liability
- Aviation
- Insurance and Reinsurance Coverage
- Insurer to Insurer disputes
- Construction and Engineering
- Professional Indemnity
- Personal Injury

### **Academic History**

2018: ADR Group Accredited Civil & Commercial Mediator

2015: PhD (Law) - University of Exeter

1987: Solicitor

1984: LLB - University of Exeter

## **Professional**

2019: Res Ipsa Mediation and Trevor Fox Solicitors

2016: DWF LLP (sold Fox Hartley to DWF in 2016)

2000-2016: Fox Hartley, Solicitors (founding Partner)

1990-1999: Cameron McKenna (Partner 1994)

1985-1989: Barlow Lyde & Gilbert (Solicitor)

## **Mediations**

Mediations participated in include disputes and accidents arising from:

- Technological product failures in the following sectors -
  - Aerospace;
  - Electronics;
  - Marine;
  - Polymers;
  - Composites;
  - Construction;
  - Automotive;
  - Motorsport (F1 and motorcycle GP)
  - Power Generation
  - Oil rigs
  - Agrochemicals
- Fixed wing aircraft, helicopters, gliders and microlight accidents
- Air training
- Aviation insurance
- Employer's Liability Insurance coverage and claims
- Public Liability Insurance coverage and claims
- Product Liability Insurance coverage and claims
- Professional Indemnity (Insurance Brokers/ Coverholders/ Architects)
- Property Insurance Coverage
- Financial Loss extensions
- Construction and Engineering All Risk insurance coverage
- Lloyd's re-insurance pool disputes